

well file

El Paso Natural Gas Company

El Paso, Texas 79999

January 19, 1968

ADDRESS REPLY TO
POST OFFICE BOX 990
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87401

Mr. E. C. Arnold
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Rd.
Aztec, New Mexico

SUBJECT: EPNG Smyers Com No. 1, Blanco
Mesa Verde, M 2-31-11.

Dear Mr. Arnold:

Enclosed herewith is a corrected copy for the 1967 Annual Deliverability Test conducted on the above captioned well. In the original calculation submitted on this well a mistake was made in obtaining the meter error thereby penalizing the deliverability a little over 200 MCF/D. In checking the Gas Proration Schedule, I noticed that the first time the erroneous test was used was in the June, 1967 schedule.

A copy of our Field Data Sheet is enclosed for your information.

Your attention to this matter will be greatly appreciated.

Very truly yours

H. L. Kendrick
H. L. Kendrick



Form 23-32 (Rev. 1-65)

REMARKS:

102,016.04 $\bar{r}$

